Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way

Minden Branch: y
1625 Library Lane I
Minden, NV B9423 {- Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 P:775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 Douglas County BPublic Library F:775.568.6464

P.O. Box 337 » Minden, NV 89423 ' library.douglascountynv.gov

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

March 15, 2022

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
March 22, 2022 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden,
NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For possible action. Discussion on election of Vice Chair of the Library Board of Trustees
for 2022,

4. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the February 22, 2022
regular meeting.



5. Consent Calendar.
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.

a. For possible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. February 2022

il. March 2022

6. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary
and Gift Fund summary.
a. 2/28/2022

7. For possible action. Discussion on recruitment for the Douglas County Library Director
position, including reimbursement of moving expenses per County Administrative
Policies and Procedures, 200.12

8. For possible action. Discussion and 1 year review of the Library Bylaws, including
evaluation of whether sections should be updated or added, such as defining the role of
a trustee.

9. Eor discussion only. Update on Douglas County Newspaper Archive database and
microfiche.

10.For discussion only. Update on Long Range Plan progress and timeline.
11.For presentation only. Report on submitted FY 22-23 Budget.

12.For discussion only. Interim Library Director's monthly report on library operations and
statistical report from staff.

13.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

14.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 lerary Lane Minden NV npg,gz Q am‘gggg asgg 1m gg [

Dougias County website,

State of Nevada website, hILp_s_[an_tjp_e_Ln_gQ__

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or
at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the supporting
materials may be directed to:




Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

vhallam@dougias.lib.nv.us

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are

disabled and wish to attend the meeting. Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before March 22, 2022 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of April. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library,

Friends of the Library 4/11/22 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
February 22, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier, Vice Chairperson Jill Harper;
Trustees Kate Garrahan, Elizabeth Tattersall, Bonnie Rogers

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Julia Brown; Library Supervisor.Laura Treinen;
Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Human Resources Analyst Senior Christine Vido; Human Resources Analyst
Cindy McMurry

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:04 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VQTE:

Trustee Kate Garrahan made a motion to approve the agenda. Vice Chairperson Jill Harper
made a second. There being no public.comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

3. OVERVIEW AND UPDATE ON THE DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT PROCESS AND PROGRESS, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO DEVELOPMENT OF A CANDIDATE PROFILE AND
RECRUITMENT OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES, AND STRATEGIES AS

IDENTIFIED BY CPS HR CONSULTING AND THE HUMAN RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT. [Action]

Senior Executive Director Andrew Nelson with CPS HR Consulting provided the board a
PowerPoint presentation highlighting the progress on the recruitment of a library director.

Also at the meeting was Susan Hildreth, Project Consultant with CPS. She is working with
Andrew in finding ideal candidates for the library director position. In the presentation Andrew
mentioned some key dates of tasks that have been completed and dates of tasks that are
forthcoming. On February 15" the stakeholder outreach was completed. He noted that he



received a variety of different perspectives which is good when recruiting candidates because it
allows CPS to speak more authoritatively about the library as candidates ask very specific
pointed questions. On February 25" the recruitment brochure will be completed. He shared the
first draft with the board and will send the board the final draft when completed. CPS will
launch the recruitment on March 1® and keep it open for 30 days. April 14" is the candidate
review. CPS has blocked off some time to provide a presentation of the candidates and that is
when the board chooses the top eight to twelve candidates to consider for the position. Susan
noted that the recruitment launch date of March 1* is exciting because CPS will be able to
advertise the position at the Public Library Association Conference which is being held at the
end of March. Based on the Moss Adams report, the four key characteristics that CPS is looking
for in the ideal candidate is for that person to demonstrate that he/she is. 1. Unifier; someone who
can respectfully manage diverging views and unify the community with a common: purpose. 2.
Community-Oriented; someone who recognizes the community’s unique opportunities and
challenges and who will be part of that community. 3. Collaboration; someone.who will listen,
take in feedback from all perspectives, and help people be heard. 4. Data‘Driven: someone who
is skilled in collecting, analyzing, and using data to deliver quality programming. Andrew noted
that during the stakeholder interviews there were similar assessments that he heard from the
stakeholders. With that he will also be looking for the candidate to have experience in past
volunteer management and programming, capital project management which includes planning
for renovation of existing spaces and excellent communication'and relationship building. He
noted that the interview questions will be built around these key characteristics.

The board decided to discuss and add to the agenda the moving expenses for the selected
candidate at the March board meeting,

There being no further discussion and no public comment, public comment was closed.

4. DISCUSSION ON'APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 25, 2022
REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a motion to approve the minutes. Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR.

a. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. January 2022
ii. February 2022

*Amazon Adult Saturday Movies 03978 £19.96
* Amazon Items for Dresslerville STEAM kits 03979 $24.66
Town of Minden CVIC rental cancelation fee for the

FOL Spring Book Sale 03986 §50.00



*Baker & Taylor Items for Baby Lap-Sit Program 03990 $430.11

*Amazon Items for The Irregulars Program 03991 $87.09
*DoCo Procurement Program Refreshments for The Council meeting 03992 $59.97
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for the Adult Crafters’ Club (3993 35141
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Dresslerville STEAM kits:

Snacks for Teen Programs 03994 $538.29
*DoCo Procurement Program Items for Virtual Reality Program;

Employee Recognition 03995 $262.76
*Petty Cash Items for Knit & Crochet Club;

Employee Recognition 03999 $35.59
*Amazon Items for The lrregulars Program 04000 $87.09

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the consent calendar., Vice Chairperson Harper made
a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

6. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT SUMMARY
AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY.

a, 1/31/2022

Referring to the budget summary report included in the packet Interim Library Director Julia
Brown stated that the library is at 60% into the fiscal year budget and stands at 43% in Salaries
and Wages, 40% in Benefits and 52% in Services and Supplies. The report indicates that the
library is at 74% in Services and Supplies but that includes the encumbrances for the purchase
orders needed to purchase library material from the vendors. Last month Trustee Rogers asked
why the library didn’t budget-for small projects yet there is money spent from that line and Julia
explained that that is from a rollover from grant funding that was used to purchase the library’s
mobile hot spots. Julia noted that the American Rescue Plan Plus competitive grant was posted
on Friday with an application deadline in mid-March. Being tied into budget performance she
would like the board’s approval to apply for this grant and use the grant funds to purchase
mobile laptops for in-house classroom teaching. She noted that the Smallwood Foundation
gifted the library $9,000 to purchase mobile laptops but the library still needs about $13,000
additional funds to complete the purchase.

MOTION/VOTE:

There being no public comment, Trustee Garrahan made a motion to approve the budget
performance summary as well as direct staff to apply for the grant to purchase mobile laptops.
Vice Chairperson Harper made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.




Dr. Steinmann was invited to provide an update on the long range plan but because he had not
arrived yet Chairperson Martin Maier moved agenda item #8 here for discussion.

8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING APPROVAL OF FY 22-23
BUDGET. [Action]

a. Base budget
b. Capital Improvement Projects

Included in the packet for the board’s approval was the proposed base budget for FY 22-23.
Julia noted that the only change she made to the budget based on the discussion in the February
meeting was the increase to library material of 10%. She explained to the board why some line
items have increased and/or decreased in budget. When Julia submits the approved budget she
will add a justification for each line item explaining why the library is asking for that funding
amount. Trustee Rogers asked Julia to provide to the board the justification for each line item
budget and Julia will have that for the board at the next meeting.

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Garrahan made a motion to approve the base budget. Vice Chairperson Harper made a
second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote,

Included in the packet for the board’s approval was a list of three proposed capital improvement
projects with estimates of costs. Two are for restroom upgrades at $20,000 and interior painting
at $25,000. Julia explained that the painting of the interior is considered capital and not
maintenance because of the dollar amount. The library is also asking for a building expansion of
7,000 s.f. with an estimated cost of $1.13 million. Trustee Rogers asked Julia to ask for
expansion/remodel rather thanjjust expansion because the commissioners might approve funding
for part of it.

MOTION/VOTE;
Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the submission of the proposed capital improvement
projects. Trustee Tattersall made a second.

Trustee Garrahan stated that she has a problem with the building expansion and explained that in
Dr. Steinmann’s reports that he sent to the board he talks about renovating and reorganizing the
library and she wants to know why the board isn’t taking that route first. Trustee Rogers
explained that the reason she wants to put the expansion in is to start planning and it should be
put in every year for the commissioners to consider. Trustee Garrahan stated that when the new
director comes in he/she can decide how to reorganize the space and if he/she decides the space
isn’t going to work and the library needs a bigger space than the director can come to the board
and the board can ask for an expansion then. She noted that to request that amount of money
without trying first to work with what the fibrary has and making the best use of the space, she
can totally see the request for an expansion being shut down. If the commissioners see that the
library did everything they could with the building and the use of the space it’s more likely they
will consider and approve an expansion. What space the library has is oddly used and needs to
be reorganized. Trustee Tattersall suggested that a stepped proposal such as step one the library
will do the carpet and shelving and step two the library will renovated and step three the
expansion would be more palatabie then asking for a lump sum of money., Maybe ask that 5%



be put down for an expansion and then give an amount for a renovation. Vice Chairperson
Harper stated that she agrees that the library should get in line to get the money for an expansion
because it’s not going to happen right away. Trustee Rogers stated that the commissioners can
be presented with the data driven facts about the amount of people the library serves and why an
expansion is needed. The library needs to start laying out the ground work. Ask for the
expansion now and when the new director comes in he/she can decide what the best use of the
space is for the library moving forward.

There being no public comment, the motion carried with Vice Chairperson Harper, Trustee
Rogers, Trustee Tattersall in favor of the motion and Chairperson Martin Maier, Trustee
Garrahan opposed.

The board resumed with the remaining items on the agenda here.

7. DISCUSSION ON THE LIBRARY'S LONG RANGE PLAN, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO [Action]:

a. Update on Long Range Plan progress and timeline from Dr. Fred Steinmann of
UNR Department of Economic Development,

b. Discussion on how to implement and promote the Long Range Plan once
completed, including discussion on a marketing strategy.

Dr. Fred Steinmann, Assistant Research Professor. for the University Center for Economic
Development was available to give the board an update on the progress of the strategic plan. The
community needs survey was completed and the results of the survey was given to the
participants of the two of four strategic planning workshops that have been held so far.

Summary reports of the two workshops have been circulated. Socio-demographic, economic and
housing data was collected and analyzed and will be incorporated in a draft and final first of the
two technical reports. Internal and external stakeholder meetings were completed and the results
will also be incorporated into a draft and final first technical report. The second technical report
will summarize the new strategic plan with the library’s core values, new mission and vision
statements, goals and objectives and the final plan and measures for success. The third strategic
planning workshop has not been scheduled yet as of this meeting but hopefully by next week
there will be a date set.. Probably in March or early April. Dr. Steinmann noted that the process
for the strategic plan is almost coming to an end and once workshop three and four are complete
he should have a draft of the two technical reports to the board within the next one to two
months. As far as presenting the strategic plan to the community, Dr. Steinmann stated that per
the terms of the agreement the Center of Economic Development, the library, himself and the
grad student who has been involved on this project will be available for presentations of the
completed strategic plan to this board, Friends of the Library, the commissioners and up to one
additional public formal presentation. He noted that in the past he has worked with other
organizations in communicating their strategic plan and the hosting of individual open houses,
inviting key stakeholders to a board meeting where the strategic plan is being discussed.

Another way to promote the strategic plan is posting it on the website, brochures and pamphiets,
or reaching out to the local Chamber of Commerce groups and service clubs and asking if the
library can present the strategic plan at their next meeting.



Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There being no public comment the board
moved on to discuss part b of this agenda item.

Chairperson Martin Maier reminded the board that previously when the board was searching for
a consultant there was mention of possibly hiring a professional marketing firm to do the
marketing for the strategic plan and she wanted to know the board’s thoughts about that and their
ideas about how to reach out to the community. Trustee Garrahan stated that she does not think
the board needs a marketing firm and that there are grants the library can receive for putting out
brochures, pamphlets and bookmarks to reach out to the community. Trustee Rogers stated that
it is important that the board present the strategic plan to the commissioners and then speak with
the chamber and stakeholders and hold public meetings at various times.  The board are the ones
who worked on the strategic plan and it’s important that the board present the plan to the
community. The new director can be involved in the presentations but initially this person will
not be familiar with the five year plan. Trustee Tattersall stated that the board'should put
together a brochure or Powerpoint presentation that the board ‘can promote. Each trustee can go
to the different service clubs because those service clubs are wanting presentations at their
meetings. She noted that it is a great opportunity to have that one on one dialogue. Trustee
Garrahan stated that she doesn’t want to step on the toes.of theé:new director and do all the work
and that the new director should have the opportunity to make the decision to reach out to the
community and be part of the presentations. She commented that she doesn’t want the new
director to come in and see a brochure that says:the director will be doing this and find out that
the board has already done it. Trustee Taitersall noted that it is part of the jobs of the trustees to
reach out to the community but that the board:should also involve the new director in presenting
the new strategic plan. No concrete plan should be putiin place until the board knows how the
two timelines come together with the presentations and the new director coming in. Trustee
Garrahan stated that she sees the board going down the direction of wanting to do everything
with the strategic plan and not include the new director because this person wasn’t part of the
planning process. It needs to be cooperative.  She commented that the board should be the ones
to present the strategic plan:to the county commissioners but not until the new director is in
place. Chairperson Martin Maier commented that rather than having a comprehensive mark on
plan people are more comfortable with face to face presentations and doing more traditional ad
hoc merchandising and that is where the board is at for now. Should the board try to do
something on abigger scale in terms of marketing communications that is way down the road
and the board will cross that bridge when they come to it.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

Agenda item #8 was moved up on this agenda for earlier discussion.

9. UPDATE FROM LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES CHAIR ON THE SETTING OF
THE AGENDAS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022.

Chairperson Martin Maier stated that rather than meet in person at the library to set the agenda,
meetings will be held via conference call or zoom. She noted that if any of the trustees would like
to participate in the meeting to raise their hand otherwise it will default to the vice chair because
there can only be two trustees in these meetings. When the new director comes in the board will go
back to meeting at the library and continue a rotation so each trustee has an opportunity to be part of



the agenda setting and meet the new director. She stated that if any of the trustees has something for
the agenda an email should be sent to Julia or herself and an email reminder will be sent as well
asking for suggestions.

10. INTERIM LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY
OPERATIONS AND STATISTICAL REPORTS FROM STAFF.

The interim director’s monthly report and statistical reports are attached and made a part of these
minutes.

11. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

Trustee Rogers read aloud written public comment from Michael Fischer which will be
submitted as supplemental material for the public to view.. He commented in part that it is
unfortunate that the library’s online newspaper archive’s format has changed, is not functioning
and does not go beyond 2019. His emails to the library in regards to this are not being answered.
Bonnie would like this on the agenda for the next meeting to address this and how it can be
resolved. Trustee Rogers commented that 3 weeks ago she had sent emails to Julia in regards to
grants and to find out if the library is'a member of NNLM and she hadn’t gotten a response. She
did find out that the library is not a member and therefore not eligible for grants. She
commented that she would like this put on the agenda for the next meeting to discuss.

Trustee Garrahan read aloud written public comment from Sara Jacobson. The written comment
was included in the board packet. She commented in part that staff is doing a wonderful job
under the current temporary leadership and praise to Kira for her welcoming spirit and
helpfulness,

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:54 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 3/22/22

Consent Calendar
Agenda item Sa

Gift Fund Claims
February / March 2022

*Baker & Taylor ltems for Baby Lap-Sit Program;

2" Wednesday Book Group
*Amazon Items for Tween Art Program
*Baker & Taylor Items for Baby Lap-Sit Program
*Amazon ltems for Knit & Crochet Club
*Amazon Sensory bins; items for Knit &

Crochet Club
*Petty Cash Employee Recognition; items for

Knit & Crochet Club

*DoCo Procurement Program  Items for The Council meeting
*DoCo Procurement Program  Items for Aduit Crafters’ Club
*Demco Sitting chairs for Children's area

*Amazon Sensory bins

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

04004
04012
04018

04019

04022

04024
04025
04026
P0O0204
04038

$221.09
$148.31
$ 160.78

$62.85

$ 306.54

$5293
$40.75
$154.98
$ 3,298.31
$51.10



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

3/16/2022
Library
Vendor Date Programs |Materials [All Others |Notes
Town of Minden 5/27/2021 |50.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 kickoff performance (FOL)
Swank Movie Licensing 6/17/2021  {1,438.00 Movie licensing for Minden (FOL)
Demco 7/13/2021  1366.20 Crafting bags for Summer reading Storytime in the Park (FOL)
Petty Cash 7/19/2021 17.99 Employee recognition
Town of Minden 7/24/2021 150.00 CVIC rent for SRP 2021 finale performance 7/29/21 (FOL)
Amazon 7/23/2021 [30.98 Dice for prizes for SRP 2021
QverDrive 7131/2021 2,419.60 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Pioneer Center for the Performin{8/3/2021 400.00 Show for Summer Reading Finale (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 7/29/2021 33.47 Items for library program (FOL)
OverDrive 8/4/2021 1,052.84 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Midwest Tape 8/4/2021 3,030.93 Online digital services purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
OverDrive 8/26/2021 1,298.05 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Blackstone Audio 8/26/2021 244.78 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CenterPoint 8/26/2021 68.23 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CenterPoint 8/7/2021 4573 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Do Co Procurement Program 8/30/2021 |29.58 ltems for TAB meeting (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 9/7/2021 67.32 Htems for the Adult Crafting Club (FOL)
Blackstone Audio 9/8/2021 92.39 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
OverDrive 9/8/2021 109.00 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
OverDrive 9/27/2021 1,322.04 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Do Co Procurement Program 9/29/2021 1446.15 Item for the Adult Crafters' Club
Greater Nevada Credit Union 9/29/2021 87.00 Payment for debt collection due to the foundation not closing account
$75.50 Weekend Warriors 1 yr. Anniversary event; $145.60 Paranormal Mystery
Do Co Procurement Program 9/29/2021  |221.10 Game (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 9/29/2021  189.99 Software subscription for VR machine gaming software (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 9/29/2021 |35.85 93.63 $93.63 staff training lunch; $35.85 TAB meeting (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 10/1/2021 118.17 Book Group reading kits (FOL)
Blackstone Audio 10/1/2021 234.39 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Conservation Ambassadors 10/1/2021  1$450.00 Summer Reading Finale Wildlife Show (FOL)
Amazon 10/15/2021 {30.37 ltems for Adult Crafting Club (FOL)
Petty Cash 10/15/2021 34.96 Employee recognition
Do Co Procurement Program - H|11/4/2021 1,000.00 Travel expenses for the Library Director candidate
Amazon 10/21/2021 |158.16 ltems for Halloween Boo Bash (FOL)
Blackstone Audio 10/21/2021 382.99 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Do Co Procurement Program 11/4/2021  133.47 ltems for TAB meeting (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 11/9/2021 154.52 Library materials purchased with donated funds-Book Group reading kits
Petty Cash 11/10/2021 |53.44 11.98 $53.44 items for Murder Mystery Game; $11.98 employee recognition
Amazon 11/17/2021 [123.09 Prizes for the Spooky Story Contest (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - L]11/3/2021 |123.98 Prizes for the Spooky Story Contest (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 11/27/2021 |35.85 TAB meeting, library program
Do Co Procurement Program 11/27/2021 {49.52 ltems for the Adult Crafters Club (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 11/27/2021 |36.09 ltems for Murder Mystery Game, Library Program
Amazon 12/20/2021 35.34 Employee recognition
Amazon 12/15/2021 {89.98 Frozen Costumes for Library Program (FOL)
Amazon 1/5/2022 320.85 $174.30 Baby Lapsit Program; $146.55 Dresslerville STEAM Kits
Do Co Procurement Program - V[1/5/2022 884.32 $512.35 Lego Building Contest; $371.97 Frozen Sing-Along
Do Co Procurement Program - L11/5/2022 55.45 Snacks for Weekend Warrior appreciation gathering
$402.90 items for Sensory Bins; $33.47 items for The Council; $62.82 supplies for Knit
Do Co Procurement Program - J§1/3/2022 499.18 & Crochet Club
Amazon 1/10/2022 |151.45 $31.52 Teen Art Program; $57.50 Frozen Sing-Along; $62.43 Baby Lapsit
Demco 1/12/2022  {122.07 Doodle Dudes Bags and Create Bags (FOL)
Ingram 1/12/2022  |1,033.60 Library Materials (FOL)
Midwest Tape 1/12/2022  |277.55 Library Materials (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 1/12/2022  {110.28 Library Materials Book Group (FOL)
Becky Spratford 1/19/2022 350.00 Readers Advisory Training - all staff
Amazon 1/20/2022  |19.96 Adult Saturday Movies
Amazon 1/20/2022 [24.66 Dresserlerville STEAM Kits (FOL)
Minden Town of 1/27/2022 |50.00 CVIC Hall Spring Book Sale Cancellation (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 1/31/2022  1430.11 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Amazon 1/31/2022 187.09 The Irregulars Program (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - L{1/31/2022 |51.41 $40.31 Adult Crafters' Club (FOL); $11.10 Dresslerville STEAM kits (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - V[1/31/2022 |538.29 $341.63 Dresslerville STEAM kits (FOL); $196.66 Teen programs snacks (FOL)
Petty Cash 2/8/2022 20.62 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL)
Petty Cash 2/8/2022 14.97 Employee recognition
Do Co Procurement Program - L{2/10/2022 |59.97 $40.75 The Council (FOL); $19.22 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - V[2/10/2022 [110.00 152.76 $110 games for Virtual Reality; $152.76 employee recognition
Baker & Taylor 1/26/2022  |221.09 $669.90 Baby Lap Sit; 154.19 Book Club (FOL)
Amazon 2/15/2022 |148.31 Tween Art Program (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 2/1/2022 160.78 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Amazon 2/25/2022 162.85 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL)
Amazon 3/4/2022 106.54 Sensory bins and storage bins for Knit & Crochet items (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - V|3/4/2022 40.75 Items for The Council meeting (FOL)

L:\Shared staff files\Financials\FY2122\Gift Fund 2122\Gift Fund Expenditures Report 2122




GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

162022
e Library
Vendor Date Programs IMatorlals All Othera |Nom
liems for Aduh Craflsrs’ Ciub (FOL)

Do Co Procurament Program _ L]3/4/2022 154.98
Petty Cash /412022  121.97 30.86 $30.86 employee recognition: $21.97 Knit & Crochet Club (FOL)
Demco 3/9/2022 3,208.31 |Chairs for children's area (FOL)
Amazon /1072022 |51.10 Bins for Sensory Bins (FOL)
Grand Total:
TOTALS 10,328.78 {10,573.66 |5,127.80 $15,872.25
[Proprams_[Materiais__|All others _[$26,028.34

L \Shared wall files\FinancialsiFY2122GIN Fund 2122Gif Fund Expandiures Report 2122




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 3/22/22

Agenda ltem #6a
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Month End  2/28/2022 68.5%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$920,5%94 $55,030 $449,150 48%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$455,734 $28,058 $211,157 46%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$615,589 $17,796  $132,720  $351,062 75%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
$0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
50

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as nesded per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negalive balance.




4t WY £57£p70T TZOT/ST/E0 Uo uregiey eduarap, Aq uny

00’ -+ (o0°619) 00'Er 0o 00 o 00 o0 Sursnaspy 2L0°025
99°ET 89 S6'PZE S0'SL9 00 [ 00'000't 00 00°000'7 PARIL ¥90'025
0£'SST'T 9zt {e6'09r) E62ET'T 00 00 00ZLL'T 00 00ZLL'T 1Y x0g O/RbeIS0d 190°0Z5
BE'S60'L 901 {6v 62k} 61'968°2 00 £b'98 00°L9%'L 00 DO'L9¥'L asuadiy SUoHIP.L 550025
06'88L'2 v £6'028'EE £0'116'92 00 £8'91L1 00TEL'09 00 00°2EL'DY WESAS KNy SHO'0ZS
{se198) 24 res's £5°BILT 00 8202 00°00E’2 00 00°00E"L Buguasspun wesbouy 620025

SHdng  seonses

¥9'802"9EZ3 %9 89'9L5'pEZS ZELST'TIZS 00°0% £7°850'62% 00'FEL'SSHS 0003 00'bEL'SSHE e YYHPG FAOKRLT

0mTLE i D0'9ET'Z 00ZLH'y 00 D0'655 00'B0L'9 00 00'60L'9 IEPRW Y-5H3d oS
00 0 00'985 00 00 00 00°985 00 00'985 AuRs (epos SE1'T1S
000H'Z 4 00'08E°Z 00°089 00 00'58 00'090°C 00 00'090°¢ PUSnG dudl () 681115
£7°560°2 9 E9'PET'L LELT'e 00 [13174 00ZBF'ET 00 00Z9HET NP 9ETVIS
67°L65T 13 SUEBE'T §8'192° 00 [ 975 00°'9¢0'p 00 00949 nRukoduRUn) ¥81TTS
9rTe2'a9 11l VZEDL VL 9L'bEE'HD a0 8RS 00'8EY'AEL 00 O0'BES'EET Fouensul door £BI'T1S
81'BEE"ZT -1 0£°868'1T 04°880°1T 00 89TIH'T 00'¢86°22 00 00°L86'TT o) SERIOM ZRIITS
B4 'ET6'6ET 9% IEFST'ERT bITEH'TTT 00 BE'10S'ST [ 00 00'Z¥9'H9E WY 181115

SpueR Al

09°20£'805% Wbt 6E HATLVS 19°6b1'6114 00'0% 51'0t0'ss 00°F65'026% 0004 00 +65'026$ SJEj0] SO0EM § SHUENES

00 i o 0o 00’ oo 00" o 0w FEYO-Sees 666115
SOIR0ZT H o 00 00 o L1y o 00 Joded 3] X5 BL1T15
£0°67T'bT e+ (1'e62'11) T HZTI 11} 0L'e291 oo 00 0o’ x5 HTTIS
29°DL0'6T -+ (s6'gz9'et) S6'829'9E 00 LEES 00 00 00 uonezes ELTTTS
PETLR'T H+ (09pEL'y) 09'HEL"Y 00 HBIT 00' 00 [y pred thaxry LTS
HLSE'SZ ot {zeotv'ee) Lo o0 00 3 o 00 SAEpROH te111s
9E'VT 79 95°5ST HEST 00’ o0 00°'60b 00’ 0060 aumBAD LIS
867611 +H+ (9£:557) 9L'55tT 00 oo 00 Do’ 00 Moded dwo) 631°T15
02'£60'S +H+ (0z'65%'¢1) 0Z°659'L1 00’ o’ 00 o0’ oo wodeq uoneses 91115
00" =+ 00" 00 o0 00’ [ 00 00" AUARAG AepyoH §91°115
£5'999°914 13 LPTLT'PIS ES'Z10%SE 00 ¥THR0'ES 00°'581°026 00 00°581°026 sabem g souewes 000°015

sobest § Suees

I/NILE
lesqn - #08 wSwpedag
Aesqpy - 42T puni
QLA 5294 JoUd P SuOmesuel) suomesuel) SIURIUITUI SUOesURIL woprm SHRAUPIRUY @bpng UoRdUEYSaQ WNCEYY wncooy
P50 % LA - BEpng s aLs oK WAL pepuawy wbpng paxdogy

ALNNOD SY19n0a

N0y dnjjoy apnpPxg
77/82/c0 21.Q 03 JesA |edsly

Hoday aouewoLdd 19b6png asuadx3y Aleiqry




ZJo 2 abeg WV 252601 ZZ0Z/51/E0 vo weyey exuniap Ag uny

92'62¢'9:0'18 SELL0'£60'TS 0599 110§ Srozszeld SE:P08'0013 00'99'152°Z$ 00'BbZ'66ZS 00°£16'T66'1$ SEI0L puers
9L'6Z4'90'1$ SE'LL0LE0'TS DS'BITTI0 1S S1'0zL'zET$ S£'+88°001$ 00'991'THT'ZS 00'6bZ'5¥Z$ 00°216'166'1$ Se0) Aeiqr - $TT puny
(9r'62£'040'13) W15 (5£4£0'260°15) _ (09'89E'TI0708}  (s1°02£°2E18) (9€'pea'0015) (0099114278} (00612 '60Z8) {00'216'166'13} _ sielo1 Aexqn - pog  wawiiedag
9£°62'0L0°'1$ %15 SELI0'EE0'TS 0SB9E'TTO'TS ST0ZL'TETS 9¢'va8'0014$ 00991 1+2°7$ 06426624 00°ZT6'T66'T$ STYAQL I5N3dX3
00°0% %0 00°000'07Z$ 0008 0004 00°0% 00'000'022$ 00°000°022% o0'o$ el STINQ/AeNND 1ERde)
00" 0 00'000°077 00" 00" 00 00°000'02Z 00'000'02Z 00 spajoy feded 000795
SN AENG [ETED
ZSBIE'1EES %S¢ 829501918 25190'1568 [ digdat] 96°S62'L1% 00'BER'+49S 00°6+2°62$ 00°'685'519% 101 SIS § SEARS
YESRE 65 £9291 x4 o IS'EE 00°00% oo 00°00% Buyssaotig QUED WPAr)-$39) yue 001°085
9b'PZL i+ o0 oo° oo or 00" o 00 UBID LORDIMOD) IPIMNELS TI0'0kS
o0’ 19 (b5202'ST) ¥6'159'b7 00 00 00'Gbb'6 00'6+'6 o Snadng B SOPS-WRK) ¢1o'0s
TBTHE'S 9 0z'281’s 0919 o0 vE'L1 00°008'6 00'008'6 00' SoRjoug frews L10°EES
LTS T4 44 SE 55'97€'C SKELL'T 00 [4la (>4 00'001°S o 00'00Y"S wesbaid SPOPOLY U0 €19°EES
8'1Z6'8 61 86°50% W oy oo 00005 00 00005 yRwdinby rews TOB'EES
95'081'1 oy BL'605' w066 o0 szIey 00°005°C iy 00°005"2 Sopadng a0 DO8'EES
00" +H+ 00 00 00’ 00 00" 00 00 sHddng (BuonmAsu] S90TES
TET80°F 6 1731 9790’ 5€'9009 60'bZ 00°000'TT o0 00°000'T% siepIeN Buissald £50°2ES
1515808 zot (0E22v°€) £ST5T'801 ELSEE'SOT 8L15LE 00°000'012 o 00°000°012 sieuage Aexr) YEO'ZES
€46 69 95°Iv6 was0'z 00° 6£'681 00°000'E oy’ 00°000'E 10 ¥ 589 £00°7ES
0£'96£'2 201 (Evee) £F'865'T o S6'FIZ' 0100 [i%y 00°005°1 SN LONEIMIE) 100°0¢5
osorz'ee 05 D5°195°6L 057195'62 o oo’ 00'EZT'6ST 00 00'EZI'6ST UOREDONY 1507 SOAG [EOU) 005725
BB ¥ F5OPLIT S0'RED'Y 0F720°2 TET6T'T 00'000°0Z o 0000002 Bufiorere YETIZS
£VH0S'ZT v01 {00'56£} EEBZL'E £9'999'9 00" 00°'000°01 00°000°01 00 SINARS [EUCHS)OL] 001125
L6'6LE' s SET06 S9'869'Z o S6'B6P 00'009'E 00 00'005'E s g oz 028
00'8tl £ 00'5BZ 00§12 oo o 00005 00 00°005 uoResnpy g Buswesy 002'025
LLSEL 69 890ES LT or 00 DOHEL'T o D0°HEL'T S0 JENED +61°025
o t 10286 66T [y [y 00°000' [ 00°000°1 TSRO 021025
00'zk 23 o0'tE 00'5k 00" oo 0092 o0 00°9L RROUSSISSY TN £91°025
05'sET'9N 43 00°bRL'9T 00'180°RT oe o 00'SIE'PE 00 00'598°%€ aoursSU] 00 XSTY 951°0Z5
9EERK'Y 9 F4 %4141 BE'L80°7 00’ 00 00°001°E Do" 00°001°E wRuKinkg 5I5E3T B SISy 9E1°028
00 61 0£0E0'Z 0£'65% 00 o 00'005°2 o’ 00°005'Z dous - RATW YSA 911025
(211043 61 YEEST'Y 90°200'1T oo 8508 00'952's o0’ 0095’5 asuadxy joag Jmow ¥II0ZS
| fariog) 9 00°SE8 00'99°T [ 00 00'664°E 0 OUB6F'E dnb3 ey Lo1'0ZS
15'70281 501 (00°STH'T) 00°££9'61 0006921 00'60'F Q0TIE'0E o 00'Z16'0E SE0WIDS [epCR el 860°028
oT'2LE'T €6 ZLERT 8L°958'E 00 o o%00't 00 00°00L'E 9 ey £60°025
ZTBIS'LT 173 6EGbe'Y 1976012 o0 £9'EBE'T DO'TRL'6Z [} 00°18L'6T s2aAn0 880'025
04257 £ {9£°¢6E} 9L'59°E o0 0F'86¢ 00°240°E oo 00'ZL0'E SUDREILLLITY S80'0Z5
¥ty {3 95 bLSPS 00’ 68°0E7 00009 00’ 00'009 Ouipurg @ Sunund 8L0°075
QLA JEDA Jond Py SUOTPESUR) SuoRDEsURIY SEUBILINOUI Suoresuel| pbpng SUBUWDUMLY abpng BT WNoaTY Juncooy
P % QL - wbpng aLs [<I7Y \UoY WRLM) popuaLty Ripng paydogry

oYy dnjjoy 2pnjax3
72/82/20 @10 0} JB3A [BISIY

Hoday asuew.io4idd 19bpng asuadx3z Areiqiq




1 Jo 1 abed WY B0:Z5:0T ZZ0Z/ST/ED U0 WeyjeH e)uoBA AQ Ly

2659944 0z /79'skS __6pesa'izs 1£962°C% 29879 00°b8L'0L$ 00482008 0008 S[EI0} puess
26'599'28 0T /29's¥$ 6b'HSB'IZS 1E°862'ES 79'629% 00'+82'0£% 00'¥8L°0L$ 000% Sel0L pungd 19 Aleiqy - SEZ puny
(26:599°2$) %OE (0Z'£29'5h$) (6¥'8s8'12%) {1E°86Z°c$) (zo°829%) {00°+820¢%) (00'+22'0¢$) 00'0% sielsf pund 1o gyl - 008 Wwawpedsg
76'699°2% St 0T £29'SkE 6b'BSR'TZS 1C867°ES 798294 0082 '0L% 00'+82°02% 0008 SWLOL ISNX3
26°599'2% %L 0T £29'50% 6b'BSB'IZ$ 1E862'ES 79°'829% 00'+8£'0L$ 00'vBL'0LS 0008 SIEIL SIS N SaRUSS
6999, o€ 0C £29'st 6b'858'1Z 1E862'E Fatk:fat 00'vBL 0L oo'rRs'os oo puny Y5 Aresgr 190265
SHAANG N SANNIS
I5N3X3
pung 1o Aeagit - gog  waunedag
pund s Aieaqyy - 57 pung
QLA Jea) 10U play suofpBsuRLy SuUNIPesuRI) SIUBNUMDUZ SUOReSURL | 126png SJUIWpUB WY 18hpng UiKliosaq junooay Jumamy
/9sN % QLA - ¥6png aa aLi LAUO JURLRY papuauy 1abpng pavdopy

Juno2y dnyjoy apnjppx3
€Z/82/20 310 0} Jeap {easy

Hoday ddueuLIoLRd 196png asuadxy pung Yio




1 Jo [ abey WY 21:£5:07 ZZ0Z/ST/EOQ Uo WwejjeH eajuouap Ag uny

(£2'5£6'p28) (10°+8L'048) 000 00°0% (10'+8204$) SIPI0} aNIEIOF PUn
(£2-se6'be) (10'¥82'0¢) 00 o0 (10r82°02) Ioueieg puny 000°ESZ
aouereg pund
{¢9°£ess) (t6'146%) £6'520'02% 18'002°02% (82°96v$) SEIOL SSIaerT JuaLnd
(£9°€es) (r672£) £6'S20'07 19°002°02 {8£96%) Jqeled SNy 000202
SO I
THELI'zes S6LBL'SLE ZE'881'ceS 8b'569'228 60'08T'14% 5[ei0) SIPSSY JURL)
[o: B 1 6v'86Z 88°€TT [1]8r43 foq 134 J|genaoay Isasau] 001°1Z1
59'692'T 60HST 99'ph6 00° SLTOT'T INIPY A-WIBURSIAU] 060°101
16'BZb'6L LETEE'SE BL610'TT BE'E09'LT L6 useD 000°101
S1asEY JUALD
Pung 110 Aeiqrl - SEZ puny
reeg QLA Faueyeg Bupug NP ALA sugea AlA Presmiog Foueieg UONALESH] Ny JnoY
ea) Joug
JUN02Y dnjjoy apn|axg ALNNOO B SVI5100

bunsn j1eeq
¢e/8e/zo ybnoayl

bunisiy souejeg |el] pund Y1o




T jo 1 abeyg WY FD:T0:TT Z20Z/ST/E0 U0 Wejiey B)UOIIA AQ Uy
15:b99'08 44 00°7€9'vé D0ZEY' P EEESH'YS 00°0% (s507) weD 19N |EJ0L puein
v0°'1892 %eT 15108 IE1 6b'858'IE 79829 00'09E°EST STVIOL 35N3E
55'SKE'bl %L1 15°698'921 6b06b'9Z 10°78b's 00-09€°EST STYL0L 3NN3AIY
sjero) puerg
V18944 %bT 15°105°1€1% 6+'858'128 29°529% 0009 'E5T$ 5TV10L 35N3d
$0°'189°2$ %kl 15°105°1E1$ 64'858°1Z% 29'87%% 00°092°ESTS S|2301 puny 119 Areiqr] - 008 wauniedag
PO 18928 9%TE 15°956'85 6b°858°12% 20'829% 00's1g'os$ SIRIDL SHIINS § SaNVS
76'599'% 1€ 15°526'S 6b85BTT 79'829 00'vR2'0L puny yio Aeiqn 190°ZES
sanddng § saxAlas
pung Yo Aesgn - 008 wauniedag
5N
SSSHE'PIS %1 15°699'921$ 64'061'9$ 1078Y's$ 00°09€'E5TS SWLOL INNIATY
SSCHE'BTS %l T 16°658°921$ 65°061'92% 10°780's$ 00°09£°E51$ S0 anuaady - 00 Wwalledag
55'SKE'PTS REGI'T {6b'z8T'sT$) 6L 06b'52$ 10°Z8b'5$ 00°802'1$ SIBIOL SMANSY STOIIEYRITHY
STELSET P {90°016'92) 90'016°9Z 08'026'S o suoneuag ZOT°£9¢€
HIISASY STIOUENEISIY
SnuaAay - 000 Wawpedag
3NNAATY
pund Yo Aesqry - SE7 pung
anuaaay >ads-jRuatiiaaon  adA) puny
spung [@uawiaaon  Aobae) pung
1230, QLA 1e6png 1en1y LA unoury |enpy JUNOoWy |enyry wnouwry Jafpng #oRdUISaQ Ny oy
1834, 10Ud Jo8g ssa Jabpng dLA a aLs

N0y dnyjoy apnpx3
bunsr jieyed
¢2/8e/zo ybnoayy

JUDWIDILIS WO0DUT pund }i1o

ALNNOD

SY191104




DOUGLAS COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER: 20012
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/19/93

REVISED: 121902, 06/05/03

AUTHORITY:
COUNTY MANAGER:

PAGE 1 OF 3
SUBJECT: INTERVIEW AND MOVING EXPENSES

L PURPOSE: To establish guidelines for reimbursement of expenses; to establish
consistency; and to encourage applicants for key administrative positions to participate in
the interview process.

IL POLICY: When it is determined by the County Manager and Human Resources
Manager that a key administrative or managerial position requires extensive recruitment
and that there are sufficient funds to reimburse interview expenses, this reimbursement
policy shall be applicable.

A.  The Human Resources Manager and appointing authority will make an initial
determination of the need for the level of recruitment and where and how long the
County should advertise for the vacancy.

B. Any related costs associated with filling the vacancy, i.e., reimbursement of
expenses, or any moving costs if applicable, will be paid by the affected department.

C. The Human Resources Division will coordinate with the Comptroller’s office to

make any necessary budgetary/expenditure transfers to cover such reimbursement
costs,

D, Reimbursement may be for actual amounts spent, verified by receipts, for
transportation costs, hotel/food, and parking. In the alternative, the decision can be
made to cap and prorate such costs based on availability of funds.

E. The decision to provide moving reimbursement will be made by the County
Manager as part of the offer of employment as well as other conditions of
employment. There will be & cap of $ 5,000 for moving reimbursement. Requests
above§ 5,000 require prior approval of the County Commissioners. The

reimbursement will be justified by the level of the position and need for the level of
recruitment.

Douglas County Administrative Policies and Procedures




200.12 PAGE 2 OF 3

[lI.  PROCEDURE: The hiring manager and Department Head/Elected Official shall
coordinate with the Human Resources Divisions to pursue reimbursement of expense for
position candidates,

IV.  RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Manager and Human Resources
Manager shall review this policy es needed or at least once every 5 years.

06/0%/03

Douglas County Administrative Policies and Procedures




200.12 PAGE3OF 3

RETMBLURSEMENT OF INTERVIEW

AND MOVING EXPENSES
FOR KREY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNIEL

DATE:
DEPARTMENT:
KEY POSITION;
SUBMITTED BY:
MAKE CLAIM | ITEM | ACCOUNT | AMOUNT | INVOICE | INVOICE
OR YOUCHER NUMBER DATE NUMBER
| PAYABLE TO:
TOTAL
INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Complete this form.
2. Was the position recruited at a national level? YES or NO
3. Obtain the Human Resources Manager justification of the reimbursement.
4. Obtain the Comptroller’s signature as verification of salary or vacancy saving.
5. Antach this form to a claim form and complete.

Human Resources Manager’s signature Date

Comptroller’s Signature Date

Douglas County Administrative Policies and Procedures




Heather Martin Maier
1833 Crocket Lane
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Bonnie Rogers
P.O. Box 292
Genoa, NV 89411

Kate Garrahan
550 Old Toll Rd.
Gardnerville, NV 89410

Elizabeth Tattersall
1048 Wisteria Dr.
Minden, NV 89423

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
DOUGLAS COUNTY

Mark B. Jackson
District Attorney

March 10, 2022

Re: Review of Douglas County Public Library Bylaws

Dear Trustees:

A request for an annual review of the Douglas County Public Library Bylaws which were
amended in March 2021 has been made. Therefore pursuant to the Section X1V-Amendment,
notice is hereby given the Bylaws will be reviewed, and if appropriate, may be amended by the
Board at its meeting on March 22, 2022. Please see the enclosure for more information.

X1V. AMENDMENT

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Library Board by a
majority vote of all members of the Library Board, provided written notice of the
proposed amendment shall have been mailed to all members at least ten days prior
to the meeting at which such action is proposed to be taken.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (775) 782-9803 or by

email.

Thank you,

MARK B. JACKSON
Douglas County District Attorney

By: s/ Cynthea Gregory
Cynthea Gregory, Deputy District Attorney

Cc: Julia Brown, Interim Library Director

P.O. Box 218, Minden, Nevada 89423

Civil Division: 775-782-9803 Fax 775-783-6490



Library Board of Trustees

Title: For Possible Action. Discussion and 1 year review of the Library Bylaws,
including evaluation of whether sections should be updated or added, such as
defining the role of a trustee.

Possible Actions:
This is an action item and thus public comment should be taken.

1) Move to adopt a new section or corrections.
2) Take no action.
3) Continue the item for further discussion.

Background Information:

Approximately 1 year ago the Library Board adopted amendments to its Bylaws.
This item is being brought forward as a review to allow the Trustees to evaluate
if the amendments function as intended, or if additional corrections or
amendments should be made. The review also provides the Trustees an
opportunity to assess the functionality of its Bylaws prior to a new Trustee
being appointed. Incidentally, on March 3, 2022, the Board of County
Commissioners adopted new Norms and Procedures. These Norms and
Procedures function similarly to the Library Board of Trustees’ Bylaws.
Thereiore these recently adopted Norms and Procedures are attached as general
information for the Board’s review and consideration. One area specifically
addressed in the Commissioner’s Norms and Procedures which is not addressed
in the Library Bylaws is the role of the Commissioner, or in this case the role of
the Trustee and setting expectations for a Trustee’s conduct when dealing with
one another, staff, and the public.

Should the Trustees wish to address the role and conduct of Library Board
Trustees in its Bylaws, there are any number of options available. For example,
Trustees could incorporate the Commissioner’s language to the extent it is
relevant or simplify the language by selecting and prioritizing the conduct it
expects. Any number of alternatives are available. For discussion purposes,
below is a condensed example based on language in the Norms and Procedures.

XV. Role of the Trustee

1. Trustees shall treat everyone with courtesy and respect.

2. Inappropriate behavior is derogatory and damages the perception of the
Douglas County Public Library.

S Trustees will practice civility and decorum in discussions and debate.

4. During public meetings, Trustees shall allow staff to respond to questions
from the Trustee without interruption and shall not be argumentative
with staff. Trustees may always ask for the factual basis for any
recommendation staff has made to the Trustees.



Role of the Trustee Example Continued-

5.

10.

11.

Trustees shall respect and adhere to the Library’s form government,
which is a Public Library operating under a Board-Director form of
government, with the Trustees acting as the legislative bedy of the
Library. The Board is the visionary policy maker and staff is responsible
for implementation of Board policies. Trustees shall not get involved in
administrative functions.

Trustees should always feel free to speak with the Director on matters of
interest or concern to them. When possible, Trustees shall seek answers
to questions on an item on the agenda from the Library Director prior to
the meeting.

Trustees shall treat staff professionally and be respectful of their time.
Trustees are encouraged to talk with staff, ask questions, and receive
information, but will neither direct staff nor advocate that staff support
the goals of individual trustees.

Trustees will make the public feel welcome.

Trustees should not make snappy or sarcastic comments to the public,
staff or each other.

Trustees will listen courteously and attentively to all public comments
before the Library Board and the information presented by staff.

The Chair and the Trustees have the responsibility to intervene when the
actions of any Trustee is in violation of the these Bylaws or may be an
ethical violation.

Attachments:
BOCC Norms & Procedures adopted 03-03-22
LBOT Bylaws



Douglas County Commission
Norms and Procedures



Resolution 2022R-024

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
ADOPTING BOARD NORMS AND PROCEDURES

WHEREAS, it is the intent and desire of the Douglas County Board of Commissioners
(“Board™)! to conduct its business in an orderly, timely and fair manner; and

WHEREAS, there are certain basic rights of due process and opportunity to address
issues with equity, fairness, and equal protection of the law; and

WHEREAS, certain parliamentary procedures have been found to be useful in order to
assure that the communication and process of government are fair, reasonable, and just; and

WHEREAS, the County has a duty to proceed with the business of government in a
timely, efficient and orderly fashion; and

WHEREAS, the Board desires to establish uniform norms and procedures in order to
accomplish these goals (*“Norms™).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Douglas County Board of Commissioners does herchy
resolve as follows:

SECTION I: Act in the Public Interest

A. Commissioners and staff shall recognize that stewardship of the public interest must
be the primary concern.

B. Commissioners will work for the common good of the people of Douglas County and
not just their district or the political party or constituency that elected them.

C. Commissioners will ensure fair and equal treatment of all persons, claims and
transactions coming before the Board. Commissioners will not discriminate based on
someone’s political affiliation, race, color, religion, age or handicap.

SECTION II: Advocacy

A. Commissioners shall represent the official policies and positions of the Board when
designated as delegates for this purpose.

B. When representing their individual opinions and positions, Commissioners shall
explicitly state they do not represent the Douglas County Board of Commissioners,
nor will they allow the inference that they do. When Commissioners decide to
communicate their individual opinions and positions, Commissioners must nol use

! The Board of County Commissioners serves as the governing board of several agencies, including the
Tahoe-Douglas Transportation District Board and any Douglas County Redevelopment Agency Boards. The terms
“Commission™ and “Board” refer to all of the agencies that the Board of County Commissioners serve as the
governing board,

lof 12

302



the title of “Commissioner” or refer to their position as an elected official when
communicating with the public.

SECTION 1II:

Role of the Chair

A. Authority of the Chair

2.

The Chair, subject to an appeal to the full Board by a Commissioner, shall
have the authority to streamline the business of the Board by either
seeking clarification of motions which appear to be out of order or by
ruling on any such motions. In so ruling, the Chair shall be courteous and
fair and should presume that the moving party is acting in good faith.

The Chair's position is as a leader among equals.

B. Chair to Facilitate Board Meetings

The Chair is the presiding officer at all Board meetings. In the Chair's
absence, the Vice-Chair shall be the presiding officer.

All questions and remarks shall be addressed to the Chair.

The Chair shall decide all questions of order; subject, however, to an
appeal to the Board.

As a courtesy to others and to ensure the effective use of the public’s time,
Commissioners, staff, and citizens desiring to speak will wait until the
Chair has recognized them and has allowed them to speak. Once the Chair
has recognized someone to speak, that person has the floor until they have
finished their comments and turned off their microphone (the light is off)
or the Chair has notified them that their time to speak has ended.

The Chair will allow other Commissioners to speak first on items before
the Board and will then state his/her summary.

The Chair shall remind members of the public at the beginning of the
mecting to turn off, or switch to silent mode, any electronic equipment
such as pagers and cellular telephones.

The Chair shall make every effort to protect the dignity of citizens who
wish to make comments to the Board at a public hearing. The Chair is
encouraged to facilitate the public’s respectful discussion of the issues and
views before the Board and will discourage unauthorized remarks from the
audience including applause, the stamping of feet, whistles, yells,
shouting, or similar demonstrations on items that are for possible action by
the Board. Citizens should have the ability to freely comment on items
and projects that arc brought before the Board for action without
interference from other members of the public.

20f12

303



SECTIONI1V:

The Chair may designate a time limit for public comment. Upon the
expiration of that time, the Chair shall inform the citizen that his or her
time has expired and promptly move on to the next speaker or issue on the
agenda. In the cvent a speaker is given additional time to conclude
remarks, the Chair shall specify the amount of additional time given. The
timer system shall be used for all public comment.

The Chair may call for a short recess in a Board meeting when deemed
necessary. If a speaker becomes abusive, boisterous, or discourteous an
immediate declaration may be made by the Chair that the Board is in
recess. Upon reconvening the meeting, if the prior speaker attempts to
resume speaking, the Chair may allow the speaker to complete the balance
of the time granted by the Chair to comment or the Chair may inform the
speaker that no further time will be granted to the speaker.

The Chair will represent the County and the majority opinion of the Board
on all actions/positions taken by the Board.

Role of the Commissioner

A. Commissioner Conduct in General

th

Commissioners shall treat everyone with courtesy and respect.

Inappropriate behavior is derogatory and damages the perception of the
County.

While the Board is in session the Commissioners and County staff shall
preserve strict order and decorum. No Commissioner shall delay or
interrupt  the proceedings of the Board or interrupt any other
Commissioner, staff, or a member of the public while they are speaking.
The Chair is responsible for ensuring every person has an opportunity to
comment in an orderly manner.

Commissioners should give a signal to the Chair to indicate they want to
speak. The Chair will acknowledge each Commissioner before they begin
speaking and a Commissioner should not begin speaking until the previous
speaker’s microphone light is off and the Chair has recognized them.

Any Commissioner shall have the right to express dissent from, protest, or
comment upon any action of the Board and have the option to enter the
reason into the minutes such as, "1 would like the minutes to show that |
am opposed to this action for the following reasons..."

Once a vote is taken on an issue, cach Commissioner will individually
support the law or policy made by the Board, If a Commissioner wants
the issue to be reconsidered, he or she will inform the Board. When

3of 12

304



10.

12.

possible, the Commissioners should attempt to reach a consensus on an
issue. When this is not possible, the majority vote shall prevail. However,
the Board shall respect the opinion of the minority.

Commissioners shall publicly share material information that they may
have received from sources outside the public decision-making process
that is relevant to a matter under consideration by the Board.

When a rumor is involved, it is that Commissioner’s responsibility to not
validate the rumor or repeat it to others. If a rumor affects the County,
then the issue should be brought to the attention of the County Manager or
Elected Official.

Commissioners should allow everyone's opinion to be heard and
respected, even if they do not win the vote or prevail on the issue. Strive
for a win-win situation by respecting diverse opinions.

Commissioners will allow room for dialogue. When discussing an agenda
item, Commissioners will allow the opportunity to dialogue with each
other to build consensus on an item.

Any member of the Board may move to require the Chair to enforce the
Norms and an affirmative vote of a majority of Commissioners present
shall be required to do so.

Commissioners will dress and act professionally as representatives of
Douglas County and its citizens.

B. Commissioner Conduct with One Another

[

Commissioners will value each other's time.
All Commissioners have the opportunity to speak and agree to disagree.

Commissioners will avoid negative comments that could offend other
Commissioners during public meetings, in the press, or any other time.

Commissioners will practice civility and decorum in discussions and
debate.

Commissioners will honor the role of the Chair in maintaining order.

Commissioners may disagree on issues and be on different sides of an
issuc, but they will always respect and value each other as individuals.

* Elected Officials are the County’s constitutional officers and the ather clected officers, including the
Assessor, Clerk-Treasurer, District Attorney, Public Administrator, East Fork and Tahoe Justice Court Judges,

Recorder, and SherifT.

4of 12

305



C. Commissioner Conduct with Staff

l. Commissioners should always feel free to speak directly with the County
Manager on matters of interest or concern to them.

2. Commissioners shall respect and adhere to the County's form of
government, which is a County, operating under a Board-Manager form of
government, with the County Commissioners acting as the legislative
body of the County. The Board is the visionary policy maker and staff is
responsible for implementation of Board policies.

3. The Board, through a majority vote, directs the County Manager to
implement Board policy decisions through the administrative functions of
the County.

4, Commissioners shall treat staff professionally and be respectful of their

time. Commissioners are encouraged to talk with staff, ask questions, and
receive information, but will neither direct staff nor advocate that staff
support the goals of individual Commissioners.

5. During public hearings, Commissioners shall allow staff to respond to
questions from the Board without interruption and shall not be
argumentative with staff. Commissioners may always ask for the factual
basis for any recommendation staff has made to the Board, including
recommendations from other agencies, such as the Douglas County
Planning Commission.

6. Commissioners shall not publicly criticize an individual employee. Any
criticism of staff shall be directed 1o the County Manager or appropriate
Elected Official.

7. County Commissioners shall not get involved in administrative functions.
The Board collectively establishes policies that are then implemented by
the County Manager.

8. When possible, Commissioners shall seck answers to questions on an item
on the agenda from the County Manager, Elected Official or Department
Head prior to the meeting.

9. Commissioners will not get involved in personnel issues except during a
closed session where personnel issues may be discussed. This includes
labor negotiations, pay and classification issues, and all other forms of
personnel matters. The single exception is the Board’s performance
reviews of the County Manager, which may include hiring. firing,
changing compensation or benefits, disciplining, and other forms of
personnel matters related to the position of County Manager.

5012
306



10.

If a Commissioner has a concern about a County department, County
service, staff action, or an employee, the Commissioner should discuss the
concern with the County Manager or appropriate Elected Official.

D. Commissioner Conduct with the Public

Commissioners will make the public feel welcome.

Commissioners shall not be partial, prejudiced, or disrespectful toward the
public.

Commissioners should not make snappy or sarcastic comments to the
public or to each other.,

Commissioners shall treat members of the public equally and refer to
citizens by their surnames or an appropriate title such as “Sir” or
“Madame.”

Commissioners must not make promises to the public on behalf of the
Board.

Commissioners shall not debate issues with members of the public.

Commissioners will listen courteously and attentively to all public
comments before the Board and the information presented by staff.

Commissioners will always clearly disclose whether they are representing
the County or their own personal interests when they meet with members
of the public.

E. Commissioner Conduct with Other Agencies

I

Commissioners shall clearly disclose whether they are representing the
County or their own personal interests when they meet with the members
of other agencies.

Commissioners shall project a positive image of the County when dealing
with other agencies,

Individual Commissioners can lobby or discuss with other legislators,
government officials, or developers issues that have been adopted by the
Board or are Board policy. They should not represent themselves as the
County if it is only an individual issue.

Commissioners shall show tolerance and respect for other agencies'
opinions and issucs and agree to disagree with them when necessary.

6ol 12

307



F. Commissioner Conduct with Committees

L.

2.

The Chair works through the committee chairs.

Commissioners shaill treat all members of the Committees with
appreciation and respect.

G. Commissioner Conduct with the Media

I

Commissioners shall never go "off the record,” discuss inside information
pertaining to closed session, personnel matters, potential or pending
litigation, and the acquisition of any real or personal property when
dealing with the media.

Providing background information is acceptable but Commissioners
should attempt to utilize the County’s Public Information Officer for any
contacts with the media.

H. Obtaining the Floor

SECTION V:

Members of the Board wishing to speak must first obtain the floor by
being recognized by the Chair. The Chair must recognize any
Commissioner who secks the floor when appropriately entitled to do so.

With the concurrence of the Chair, a Commissioner holding the floor may
address a question to another Commissioner and that Commissioner may
respond while the floor is still held by the Commissioner asking the
question. A Commissioner may opt nol to answer a question while
another Commissioner has the floor.

Once recognized by the Chair, a Commissioner shall not be interrupted
while speaking unless called to order by the Chair or unless another
Commissioner raises a point of order or personal privilege. If a
Commissioner, while speaking, is called to order, they shall cecase
speaking until the question of order is determined and if determined to be
in order, may proceed.

Role of County Staff

A. County staff will provide written analysis and information on ail agenda items prior
to the Board meetings. Additionally, a copy of the materials provided to the full
Board of County Commissioners, including technical reports, will be made availabie
to the public.

B. Staff will be available to answer questions of the Commissioners prior to and during
Board mectings.

7ol 12

308



C. Staff will respond to questions from the public during Board meetings when
requested to do so by the Chair.

D. Staff will not debate issues with the public or the Board.

E. During Board meetings, staff shall turn off or switch any electronic equipment such
as pagers and cellular telephones to a silent mode.

F. Commissioners and staff who participate in meetings with outsiders should be
apprised of any follow-up correspondence to that party, particularly if there is some
controversy. The County Manager and all Commissioners should receive copies of
all correspondence.

G. Staff will remain objective on issues. Staff should not be an advocate for issues
uniess so directed by Commissioners but may make recommendations based on the
information that is available. Staff should promote and assist the efforts of the Board.

H. Staff will inform Commissioners as soon as possible of upcoming issues, particularly
issues that will significantly impact the County and may be coming before the Board
on short notice.

L. If only one or two Commissioners feel something is controversial or a "hot" issue and
it may come before the Board, the County Manager, or Elected Official will inform
the Chair of the potential issue. it is up to the Chair to inform other members of the
Board or provide direction to the County Manager or Elected Official.

J. The County Manager will advise management to become more aware of and sensitive
to potentiaily political or controversial issues coming before the Board.

K. Staff will implement all Board policies as directed by the County Manager and staff
will not implement any actions for the County without the prior approval of the Board
and as dirccted by the County Manager.

SECTION VI: Role of the Public

A. The Board will encourage members of the public attending the Board meetings to
observe the same ruies and decorum applicable to the Commissioners and staff,

B. Members of the public desiring to speak during the public comment portion of a
Board meeting may speak no more than three (3) minutes unless granted additional
time by the Chair. Each person addressing the Board is given three (3) minutes to
speak. Comments should be addressed to items within the jurisdiction and control of
the Board of County Commissioners. The Chair may lengthen, consolidate or shorten
the public comment period on action items at his or her discretion in order to conduct
an clficient meeting.

C. All speakers shall approach the podium when recognized by the Chair. Speakers
shall sign in and state their name for the record. Members of the public shall only

8of 12
309



speak from the podium. Applause, stamping of feet, whistles, yells or shouting,
and/or similar demonstrations are disruptive of the meeting.

D. Public comments should be directed to the Chair, not to staff or the public. Members
of the public shall not make any impertinent or slanderous remarks or become
boisterous while addressing the Commissioners or while attending the Board meeting
in a manner that impedes the Commissioners’ ability 1o conduct an orderly meeting.

E. Members of the public shall not be allowed to approach individual Commissioners
while the meeting is in progress.

SECTION VII: Commissioner Requests

A. All requests from Commissioners dealing with policy issues and those requests that
may be construed as direction must be directed to the County Manager, except for
general inquiries or questions. General inquiries or questions may be presented to the
Eiected Official, Department Head or key staff in the County Manager's Office.
Commissioners will not direct employees or their activities.

B. Any request from a Commissioner requiring financing or that may have an impact on
the budget must go through the County Manager.

SECTION VIII: Presentations and Events

A. Presentations by a Commissioner during a Board meeting are limited to the item or
issue being deliberated. To ensure that the appropriate presentation equipment is
available, Commissioners must provide the County Manager’s Office with advance
notice of their intent to make a presentation.

B. When there is an accomplishment by one or two Commissioners, it is appropriate for
them to be at the opening, groundbreaking, ribbon cutting, etc. to accept the
recognition and acknowledgment along with County staff that worked on the project.
All Commissioners will be informed of events, activities, groundbreakings, etc. and
given the opportunity to attend. If it is a major event and if it is a County-wide
accomplishment, particularly those that are positive and acknowledge the County's
efforts, all Commissioners will be invited to be present.

C. The Chair, County Manager, and each Commissioner may present a segment of the
County's Annuai State of the County Address. The presentations will be in their own
style, such as a Power Point, lecture, eic.

D. During public presentations, the Chair will be the person designated to represent the
County. However, all Commissioners will be consulted prior to the presentation and
may be asked to represent the County at various events and meetings.

9of 12
310



SECTION IX: Board Agenda

A.

Any Commissioner or the Chair can place items on the agenda by contacting the
County Manager.

The County Manager, Commissioners, elected officials or staff can present agenda
topics.

To the extent possible, agenda items related 1o the Carson Valley portion of the
County should be heard at the ¥ Thursday meeting of the Board. Agenda items
related to the Lake Tahoe Basin portion of the County should be heard at the 3™
Thursday meeting of the Board. There may be times when this general rule cannot be
foliowed in order to conduct County business in the most efficient and expedient
manner. Items pertaining to the entire County may be heard at either mecting,
excluding planning matters or those that are required by Nevada law to occur at the
County seat.

ltems on the consent calendar can be approved with one vote and should be agenda
items that are:

a. Administrative in nature (follows existing rules, procedures, ordinances,
regulations, or Board policy direction);

Do not require a public hearing;

Not ordinances;

Items already approved in the budget; and

Traditional and/or routine items.

oco6 o

The County Manager will try to research ahead of time any controversial agenda
item, what the issues might be, and try to avoid any “surprise” conflicts. in a
democratic process it should be recognized that sometimes this is unavoidable,

Commissioners will be given sufficient notice and preparation time for reviewing
agenda materials. If substantial materials are presented at the time of the meeting by
a proponent of the agenda item, the Board may, in its discretion and within the
confines of the law, continue that agenda item until the next meeting.

SECTION X: Public Correspondence
A. County letierhead with all Commissioners™ names will be used for responses to policy

issues.

County letterhead with County seal only will be utilized by individual Commissioners
for responses to constituent letters, as long as it is not a policy issue, or as long as the
Commissioner indicates it is his/her opinion, not the policy of the Board.

Commissioners should respond to an e-mail inquiry if they are comfortable with the
Board’s policy or position on the issue. If the Commissioner is not comfortable with

10of 12

311



the Board’s policy or position, the Commissioner should refer the inquiry to the
County Manager.

D. Commissioners may forward e-mails, correspondence, and phone calls and their
responses to the County Manager’s Office who will monitor any responses and track
the request, suggestion, issue, etc,

E. Commissioners shall be aware of and comply with the restrictions of the Open
Meeting Law when e-mailing or electronically communicating with other
Commissioners.

SECTION XI: Closed Session Confidentiality

A. All proper matters discussed during Closed Sessions shall be private and confidential,
and the disclosure by any person of the topics or details of such matters is expressly
prohibited and may violate Nevada’s Ethics in Government law.

B. If a Commissioner fecls it is necessary, then preliminary notes should be taken which
should not be kept as the Board’s permanent record. All Closed Session information,
verbal or written, is confidential and private.

C. Although Board meetings with the County’s legal counsel to discuss labor
negotiations or pending or threatened litigation may occur during a Closed Session,
these meetings are exempt from the requirements of Nevada’s Open Meeting Law
(NRS Chapter 241) and any information obtained during these meetings must not be
disclosed to any person.

SECTION XIF Compliance and Enforcement

A. Commissioners have the primary responsibility to ensure that ethical standards are
understood and met by every Commissioner and that the public can continue to have
full confidence in the integrity of government. Commissioners shall abide by the
terms of Nevada Revised Statutes Section 281 A, Nevada’s Ethics in Government law.

B. The Chair and the Commissioners have the responsibility to intervene when the
actions of any Commissioner is in violation of the Board’s Norms or may be an
ethical violation.

SECTION XII: Administration

A. The Commissioners will review and revise the Board Norms and Procedures as
needed or every two (2) years.

B. During Board discussions, deliberations, and proceedings, the Chair has been
designated with the primary responsibility to ensure that the Commissioners, staff,
and members of the public adhere to the Board's norms and procedures.

Ilof12
312



SECTION XIV: The Douglas County Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution.

Adopted this __ day of March, 2022, by the following vote:

Vote: Ayes: Commissioners

Nays: Commissioners

Mark Gardner, Chairman
Douglas County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Amy Burgans, Douglas County Clerk

120f 12

313



Douglas County Public Library
Board of Trustee
Bylaws



BOARD OF TRUSTEES BYLAWS
DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

[. NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees. The
term "Library Board" or “Board” will be used in these Bylaws interchangeably with the official
narne. As a governing board under Nevada Revised Statutes ("NRS™) 379.025, the Library
Board establishes bylaws for the management of the Library and the Library Board.

IL. PURPOSE

The purpose of the Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees shall be to carry out the
powers and duties set forth for library trustees under Nevada Jaw (NRS Chapter 379).

HI. APPOINTMENT/TERM/VACANCIES/REMOVAL/COMPENSATION
1. The Library Board shall consist of five Trustees who are residents of Douglas County and are

appointed by the Board of County Commissioners in accordance with Nevada law.
Applications are available from the County Manager's office.

[

Truslees are appointed for a four-year term expiring December 31 of the fourth year.

3. Vacancies in the office of library trustee must be filled by appointment by the Board of
County Commissioners. A Trustee appointed to fulfill an unexpired term shali serve the
remainder of that term,

4. Trustees may not be appointed to hold office for more than two consecutjve four-year terms,

3. The Board of County Commissioners may remove any trustee who fails, without a valid
reason, to attend three successive meetings of the Library Board. A recommendation for such
removal will be acted upon by the Library Board at a regularly scheduled meeting and shail
be forwarded o the Board of County Commissioners for appropriate action immediately after
the public meeting where such recommendation was approved by the Library Board.

6. Pursuant to Douglas County policy on Boards, Committces and Commissions, former
employees of Douglas County, including former Douglas County Public Library employces,
are not eligible for appointment to the Library Board until one (1) year after their separation
of employment.

7. The Library Board shall serve without compensation unless such compensation is set by the
Board of County Commissioners pursuant to NRS 379.020.



V.

ABSENCES

Regular attendance at meetings is expected of all Trustees. If possible, any Trustee unabie to
attend a regularly scheduled meeting of the Library Board should notify the Board Chair or the
Library Director in advance of the meeting. The Library Board may recommend to the Board of
County Commissioners the removal of a trustee who fails to meet attendance requirements set
forth in Article II1, Part 5 of these Bylaws.

V. PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

VL.

i

Business shall be conducted in accordance with Nevada law, thesc Bylaws, the Nevada Open
Meeling Law (NRS 241.020) and Robert's Rules of Order.

A quorum of at least three Trustees must be present for business to be conducted ata
meeting.

A majority vote of the quorum present shall be necessary for any act of the Library Board. A
tie vote shall result in a failed motion without any action being taken by the Library Board.

When necessary, it is permissible for Trustees to participate remotely via communication
technologies. Any Truslee appearing via technology remotely shall be counted in the quorum
count.

OFFICERS

Annually, in January, the Library Board shall clect a Chairperson from among the appointed
Trustees to preside over all meetings.

The Library Board shall elect any other officers deemed necessary by the Board of Trustees,
such as a Vice Chairperson to substitute for the Chairperson.

No Board member shall be eligible to serve mose than two consecutive terms in the same
office. A vacancy in an office shall be filled by a vote of the Trustees at the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Library Board after the vacancy occurs. An officer shall serve a
term of one year from the date of the first meeting of the year at which he or she is elected
and until a successor is elected. If a trustee is elected 1o fulfill an officer vacancy, he or she
may only serve until the end of that term.

The Library Board may appoint committees as the need arises. Each committee shall be
chaired by a member of the Library Board and shall report all findings and recommendations
to the Library Board. Meetings are to be held consistent with NRS Chapter 241 as applicable.

Ad Hoc committees for the study of special issues may be appointed by the Chairperson,
with the approval of the Library Board, to serve until the final report of the work for which
the committee was created has been filed. These committees may also include staff and
public representatives, as well as outside experts. Meetings are to be held consistent with

Id



6.

NRS Chapter 241 as applicable.

The clerk to the Library Board, usually the Library administrative manager, shall be
appointed by the Library Director o take minutes of Library Board meelings.

VIL. MEETINGS AND RECORDS

All Library Board meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Nevada Open Meeting
Law (NRS 241.020).

1.

e

Regular meetings of the Library Board shall be held monthly, excluding the month of
December. A calendar of meeting times, dates, and locations shall be adopted no later than
the January meeting of each year.

Special meetings may be catled by the Chairperson or, upon the written request of at lcast
two Trustees, must be called by the Chairperson to conduet the business for which the special
meeling was specifically called. Except in cases of emergency, al least three (3) business
days of advance notice must be given by the Chairperson to the Trustees. In no case may a
meeting of the Library Board be called with less than two hours® advance notice to the
Trustees.

Any Truslee may cause any relevant topic 1o be placed on the agenda of an upcoming
meeting of the Library Board if the agenda material is provided to the Library Director
before the deadline required under the Nevada Open Meeting Law for the next meeting of the
Library Board.

Notices of meetings and agendas shall be posted in three public places, the Library’s website,
at the location of the scheduled meeting, and each library branch as outlined in the Nevada
Open Meeting Law (NRS 241,020). The location of each meeting of the Library Board shall
be indicated on the agenda for each meeting,

The Library Director shall be responsible for maintaining an official record of all meetings
and Board actions. Records will be retained as specified by the Nevada Open Meeting Law
(NRS 241.020) and Nevada Records Relention Schedule (NRS 239.121-125).

VIIL. POWERS AND DUTIES OF TRUSTEES

As set forth in NRS 379.025, the Library Board shall:

I

2.
3.
4

w

Establish, supervise, and maintain a County Library.

Appoint, evaluate the performance of and, if necessary, dismiss a Librarian.

Hold and possess the property and effects of the Library in trust for the public,

Submit annual budgets (o the Board of County Commissioners containing detailed estimates
of the amount of money necessary for the operation and management of the library for the
next succeeding fiscal year.

Establish bylaws and regulations for the management of the Library and the conduct of the
Trustees.



Manage all the real and personal property held by the Library in trust for the public.
Acquire and hold real and personal property by gift, purchase, or bequest, for the Library.
Administer any trust declared or created for the Library,
Maintain or defead any action in reference to the property or affairs of the Library.

. Cooperate with other public officials and boards and maintain vital public relations.

- Each Trustee must complete the training recommended by the Nevada State Library within
six (6) months of appointment to the Library Board.

12. Regularly review the physical and buildin g needs of the Library to ensure that they meet the

requirements of the programs offered by the Library.
13. Approve and submit any required report to the State Library or other state agency.

e

— — 0 o
g

The Library Board may:

1. Make purchases and secure rooms.

2. Authorize the merger or consolidation of a city library with a county library district in
accordance with NRS Title 31.

3. Invest the money in the appropriate library fund in accordance with the provisions of NRS
Title 31.

4. Do all acts necessary for the orderly and efficient management and control of the Library.

IX. COMPLIANCE WITH DOUGLAS COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT POLICIES AND
PROCEDURES

1. The Library Board, with the assistance of the Library Director, will prepare, develop and
submit annual budgets to the Board of County Commissioners containing detailed estimates
of the amount of money necessary for the aperation and management of the library for the
next fiscal year,

The Library Board shall have overall conirol of the expenditure of all monies collected,

donated or appropriated for the library fund and shall audit and approve all library

expenditures, as well as approve all grant submissions by the Library.

3. Budget transfer requests of more than $10,000 must be submitted to the Library Board for
review and approval prior to, or conlemporaneously with, the request’s submission to the
Douglas County Finance Department.

4. Any budget transfer request must be accompanied by supporting documentation. Budget
transfers include: transfers within functions, between functions, funds or contingency
accounts that do not increase the total appropriation for any fiscal year, transfers from
reserves, and transfers between capital projects.

5. All budget augmentations must be submitied to the Board of Trustees for review and
approval prior lo any change. Budget transfers and augmentation requests must be processed
consistent with the Douglas County Finance Department’s policies and procedures.

[

X.RELATIONSHIP WITH THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR

The Library Director shall be appointed by the Library Board and shall be responsible to the
Library Board. The Library Director shall be the Executive Director of the Library and subject 10
the policies and goals adopted by the Library Board. The Director shall act as the technical



advisor 10 the Library Board. The Director shall be invited to all Library Board meetings but
may be excluded from closed sessions at the request of any Trustee and shall not vote on the
business of the Library Board.

The Library Director shall study and support legislation that will bring about the greatest good to
the greatest number of library users. The Board of Trustees shall be updated by the Library
Director, at a minimum, semi-annually (January and July) during years the Nevada State
Legislature is not in session and, at a minimum, quarterly during years the Nevada State
Legislature is in session regarding legislation or pending legislative issues, including interim
commillees and bill draft requests, which may impact the Douglas County Library and as may
deemcd appropriate by the Library Board.

XI1. EMAIL COMMUNICATION

Communication with and availability to the public is an essential element to the role of each
Trusice. Therefore, the Library website shall have an email address or other electronic avenue
which directs public comments and messages directly to the Chairperson of the Library Board.
Emails may be discussed at a Library Board meeting.  As of 2021, the email address is

libraryboardoftrustees @douglas.lib.nv.us.

XII. CALENDAR
1. Every January new Trustees shall be appointed by the Board of County Commissioners.

2. Every August the Library Board will start the process of establishing objectives for the
achievement of the long range goals.

3. Every September the Library Board will start the development of the upcoming fiscal year’s
budget in consultation with the Library Director.

4. The Library Board shail, by October of each year, discuss, update, review, and approve:

i.  Five-year long range plan annual objectives and results;
ii.  Goals and milestones for the upcoming calendar year;
iil.  Specific expectations and abjectives for the Library Director for the upcoming
calendar year.

5. Compiete the annual evaluation of the Library Director prior to the annual anniversary of the
Director’s date of employment.

XIII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST

I. Trustees may not, in their private capacity, negotiate, bid for, or enter into a contract with
Douglas County or the Douglus County Public Library in which they have a direct or indirect
financial interest.

2. A Trustee shall withdraw from any Board discussion, deliberation, and must not vote on any



maiter in which the Trustee is associated or has a substantial financial interest.
3. A Trustee may not receive anything of value that could reasonably be expected to influence
his or her vote or other official action as a Trustee.

XIV. AMENDMENT

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Library Board by a majorily vole
of all members of the Library Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment shall
have been mailed to all members at least ten days prior to the meeling at which such actjon is
proposed to be taken.

EFFECTIVE THIS X% _ day of /MML., 2021,
. G
By Lt % /'—j EEA

Library Board Chairperson’

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
APPROVED 1997, 2004, 2008

ADOPTED March 24, 2021



5 Jo 1 afieg WY EP:TH:0T 2Z0Z/L1/£0 U0 umaig RN Aq uny
00°995°'T 00°'995°1 0000°T Jabpng aseq PeaH Juaipedag
Junoiiry fe1a4 HLpl 13g 507 ST S0 tIGLnN vorpesuesf 18137
seorpesued) jabpng
00°000°E 00°995°1 0799 Juiew £60°07S
DOETT'2 00'ETT 4T Sonmn B80°0ZS
00'11Z% 00'112'6 suogeNunuwo) SBOOZS
00'b1S 0'e15 Guipug g Gunupd BLOOZS
00°000'1$ S{R0)1 peaH aunedag
00°586 00'586 0000°T J9bpnq aumse) @ £ZAd4 W 000'1$ Bupsenbay peaH Jjuswnedaq
0051 00°ST 0000°1 12bpng aseg pesH juawrpedag
JUROWY 1e]of Hf 134 3500 SJNif) JO 1qUInN LorpResuess fa1a7
suonIesuey) jabprg
00°000'T 00°at [BAR1L PO0'0Z5
00°TLLTS S|Ejo4 peaH juaugiedag
0ors6t 00°261 00001 P33U Fr A 10 LIS 19719q B Se sjene (g ad buisn peay Jusiupedag
005251 00'S25°T 0000°T 3abipng aseq peay Juaunedsq
JUROILY (230 HUfl 134 1503 S)UpY J0 1quiny ugroesverf faraq
suonaesuel) 13bpng
00°TLL'T 00°5£5°1 U3y X0 o4/abms04 090025
00°769'01$ S0 peaH waunedsq
0090211 0090’11 0000°1 1abpng aseg pean juauwyiedaq)
{00'P1S) {00°15} 0060°7 spaau papaloxd Ay 01 1snipy peay Wwauedag
Junotuy jeyoL N L3 1560 KU J0 JGUNN uoipesuess 13487
submoesuest Jabpng
00°Z69°01 00°90T'TT asulg auoudaay 550025
00°002'69% 5|E10), peaH wawpedag
0000212 00°00Z°1Z 0000'7 "8£0'184% 5em pron-aud Bae JA-£ *002°69% 6} aseanU[ peaH wawpedaq
00'000'8k 00"000°8 00001 Jebpng aseg pesy Jusuwpedaq
Junliy (Ejos HUn) 134 J50) 51U} 4O 1oqLuny vorpesuesf faAs7
suonresues| 1e6png
00"00Z°69 00°000'8F wagsAg sagndiod SH0°025
SHAONS B SanIs
Aesqry - 08 Juswhiedag
ISNIDGE
Aewgn - vzz  pung
PeaH parRlold £20¢ UONdLO5e(] JUNCIOY WRODY
Juauiedaq £202
ALNNOD SY19n04
£207 1eaA 396png \

Hoday 13aysyiom 196png




5 Jo g abed WY £5:TH0T Z20Z/LT/£0 Uo umarg eyng Ag uny
00°008'1$ S|e10) pesy uawhedag
00'562°1 0075621 0000'1 yobpng aseg peay waunsedaq
00°508 00°'505 60001 Jo51uadng Areaqp Jo) suoyd Jad [RuUoppR ppy peaH yuawpedaq
Juriousy (ej0f iy 43d 1503 UM JO 23qUInN voesuers jasay
suopoesuel) Jabpng
00°008°T 00°'S62°1 SIuoy JejnfRD PaT'075
00704 00'st JUBHUSSISTY FrtiNg 6917075
D0'6YE'ET DO"SBY'EE uensy] "oD-JwbK SRy 951°025
0O°bEQ’LS S|EloL peaH Jusuedag
00'001°¢ 0000T'e 0000°T aoueuy 53d - ZZA4 W T6T-T01 Woy 533) Adad pue aseay JaidoD peay auntedaq
00'FE6'E 00'EG'E 0000°T 1abpnq aseg peaH Juautiedaq
Junowy 1e1os Jufl 184 50D SJHf) JO SN UOIPESURL] [2A37
suopdesues | Jabpng
00°HE0°L 00'vE0°L uawdinba seses y QU 9ET" 0TS
00°£25% S|0y peay juautpedag
00991 00991 0000°T ueuly Aq passud Sewns3 peay Juawedaq
00'15¢ 00'19E 0000'T 1abpny aseq peay wawiedaq
Junotity jejo Hurl 134 1503 )N Ja toqUiniy UOH2ESTIesf feast
suofoesuyes) yabpng
or'Lis 0019t doys 0D-JUt YIA 911°025
00'EZS'S$ S|ejo) pesy juaursedag
00°2bL'S 00°£vL'S 0000°1 aseq pesH Juawpedag
{0ovee) (00°vZT) 6000°T acueury Aq pajeInyed LOHEI0NY 004 J0Jow 0 Jsnlpy peay waiupedag
JURITY [EF0) Hurl 13d 1500 &Il j0 Joquiny uoipesuei} {3437
suofoesued) Jabpng
00'ees’s 00'£28'S asuadxg 100d K030 PIT0ZS
00°'ss8'y 00°G58" dinb e LOT'0Z5
00°262°0F 00°£62'0E SIS [epCyUeE 860025
00'000'ES 5|P104. peay Juauiedaq
00'bER’T 00 VEY'T 0000'1 £7Ad 10} 000E$ Bunsenbal "agp’c$ 51 QLA Z2A4 peeH Juswpedag
SHAIAG B SAUAISS
Aeiqn - 08 Juawipedag
ISNIDE
Aeaqpr - 427 puny
peaH papelaid £207 ueaUISeq JUR0Y Ny
uauedaq £707
£20¢ JedA 196png

Hoday 39ays)yiom 1obpng




G Jo ¢ abey WY £ 16201 Z20Z/£1/€0 U0 umaug eyng Aq uny
00°005'1$ s|eo4, peaH auiedaq
(00°¥8S'T) {00'vas'D) 0000°T sjepate)y BuUISS30sd /50°7ES 0 Jasued ) peap wawiedaq
00265 00'Z65'% 00001 136png aseg peay Juauedaq
(00'805'1} (00°'805'1) 0000°t paau £7Ad 03 ISn(pY peay uaunredag
unowny 1)) Hn 23 1507 Sy 40 13quuny vonoesues! janay
tuopoesues) Jabpng
00°605'T 00265’ sa0dns uenejnaur 100°0E5
00°000'02% S|N0) peaH Jusurpeday
004528 004528 0000°1 ES5ZTS Sem PIAD-a.d Bar JA-E YDZ$ 01 B5eADU] peay awiedaq
00'EbZ'TT O0'ERT'TT 0000'T 12bpng aseg peaH auedaq
Junowy (et HUfY 43 3507 S JO JFutinp uoipesuely fanay
suoresuel) 13bpng
00000°0Z 00'EbZ' 1T Gujfioyeren PET'IZS
0000001 S|2j04 peay Juaurpedag
{00vET'E) {0ovEL’E) 0000'T ETAd 51 P33U LHOM pesH weunedaq
00HET'ET 00°'PET'ET 0000°T Jabpng aseq peay wawedaq
Jenouny feo) Ny 19 3502 Tt JO Jaqiuny uoipesuely a7
suogoesuel} yabpng
00°000°01 00'PET'ET STNAIIS [BUOISSII0LY 001°725
00'00Z't$ s|ej0) peay Juawpedag
00° THb 00'TH 0000'1 EZAd J0) 00Z'F$ Gupsanbat ‘S24°2% QUA T2Ad peaH Juauedaq
00'65£'E 00°65L'E 0000'T 1ebpng aseg peay swpedag
oy fejal HUf 53 507 SHUN S0 S5qLUnN voipesuess 2437
suonesuel) 13bpng
00°002'y 00'65£°E s9un geq 0bZ'025
00°000°'1$ siejoL peal Juawedaq
00'695 D0'695 0000°1 SZT'E$ BAR JA-£ 2011d *PA0D ) 3AP TZAd W Buuren oy peay Jusunredaq
oice 001Er 0000°1 126png aseg peaH waunedaq
JUnouY (861 JUT Jod 1507 S} JO SNy toHIeSURL 18437
suorpesuelj jabipng
00°000"t 00'TEY uegeanp3 1§ bujuely 00T°0ZS
SIS ® SIS
Aeagpl - vOg  Judunredag
INIEA
Aleagpn -z pung
peay Pepaiaid EZ0T UOGO[DSeq Uy Junaay
Jusuiedaq £707
£20¢ Jea) 196png

JModay 199ys)ioM 106png




§ 40 p 3beg WY Eb:TEI0T Z20Z/£1/E0 UD umaug BN AQ uny
| 00°60S$ S[E10) peay Juswpedag
{00's09'9) {00'5099) 0000°T £7AJ U) P32u JL0M peaH Jusunpedaq
(00'€92'2) {00'e92'D) 00001 WesBog SPNpaId 2P0 F18°EES OF Jajsuel) pea uauniedag
00°89¢'6 00°89€'6 00001 Jobpng aseq peay Wwauniedag
JUnCUNY 1810 Juf} I3 567 ST JO PGUInN voIesuel; JEREY
suogdesues| 12bpng
00°005 00'89£'6 wawdinb3 jews COR'EES
00'00Z'1$ S|E101 peay juautpedaq
001902 00°190' 0000°T 1ebpng aseg peaH wawyedag
(00'198) (00'199) 0000°1 paau £7A4 8 IS0y PeIH JWauedag
Junoiny ey U} 134 1500 S SO LN taesuelf fa437
suonaesuesy 1abipng
00°002'F 00'190° sHddns o0 Q08°EES
00°000'11% S|nf peay Juaumedag
00°¥8S°'T 00°+85°1 0000°1 sddng woReInMD 100°0ES WO SDSuel ) peaH wawyedaq
00°Z£8'9 00°2E8'9 0000°T yabpng aseg peay Juawredag
00°¥BS'Z 00'¥8S'Z 00007 9Tb'65 2011500 %S+ £96'8S Sem PivoD-axd BAE JAL peaH Juauiedaq
Junowy (e}0s HUn 134 1507 SHUR) JO 1N HOLIBSURL] 13437
suofaesues} jabpng
0000011 00°ZER'D SlepaIey Buisse00ud L50°2ES
D0'ETL'E0ZS SIPI04 PRH JUALpedaq)
00°95£'921 00'95£'92F 0000°T Jabpng aseg peay uawpedaq
00°¢SE'9L 00°£SE'9L 0000°1 ETIE0ZS Sem PIao)-ud Dae sealk-g pean Juswyedaq
JLnOWwY 12101 U 434 1509 SN JO JSGUInN voIesuel| 1157
suofoesues) 1abpng
00°ETT'E0Z 00'952°9Z1 sjeuFe Areign PSO°CES
000024 S|e10) pesy jusauedag
00°LT9E 00°L19'E 0000'T ETAJ 10§ 0OZ'$ Bunsanbay "50°0/8°1$ QLA T2AL peaH Juawhiedag
00°eBS 00°€8S 0000°1 1ebpng aseg peaH juauniedaqg
Junoity jejof WU} 134 500 AJUr1 Jo Joquiny YORDESUEL] fanay
sugmesues ) 136prg
00°00Z' DOERS 10 3 520 £E00'2ES
SAdnG B SAAAISS
Aeaqr) - pog  Juawpedag
dSN3d3
Aeaqrt - pz7  pungy
peaH Poplol] £20C UonOosa0 UNeIY Uiy
auriedaq £70z
£20¢ 1eaA 19bpng

Hoday 19aysyiom 1obpng




S 40 5 abeq WY Eb:TH0T Z202/£1/60 U0 umoug elng Aq uny

(00°02£'g48) 00'FBY E9ES S{E10), puess) JaN
00"0/E'BbYS 00°YBY 69€S SWIOL ONVYO 35N
00'0% 00°0% STWLOL ANVYD INNIATY
SiE0L pueIg 13N
(00°02E°8b+4) {00'¥8Y'69E$) SiejoL Aieagpy - vzz  pung
00'0LE'BbPS 00'bBY'69ES STVLOL ISNIDA
sjejo) Aveaqr - 7T pung
00°0ZE'Bbbs 00'bBH 6968 STV10L 35NIA
D0'0LE'SbS 00°bBY'69E$ Simo) Aresqry - po8  Juawedsg
00°08'80b$ 00'¥Br'69E% SIE10L SBYAANS B SAINISE
0008 sje101 pesy Juauedac
{00'€65'S) (00'e65'S) 0000°% £7A4 U1 paau Luopm peaH Jusiupedag
00°€65'S DO'E6S’S 0000'1 yabipng aseg peay juauqiedaqg
JUnHLY (E10L HUN 134 IS0 SJUr} 4O 19qiUnN uPesuR) 137
sugoesuer) Jabpng
o 00°E6E’S spafold jews LIF'EES
00°001°5$ s{ej01 peay awyedag
00'E92°2 005927 0000°T awdinb] jews Zog'£ES woy) sabsuey pesH Wautedag
00°2€R'T 00°(EB'Z 0000°T 1abpng aseg peay waupedaq
Junousy s I 13 503 spun J0 JquIny vonIesuRly 97
suopesuel | 1abpng
00'001'S 00°££8°E weabiou g SPNPOI 3HBO EIB'EES
sdans B saomies
Awaqil -+08  wauedag
ASNIEAa
Aeigpy - pZZ  puny
PeaH paploig €207 TOROUDSoQ JUN0DY UNGITY
wautiedad £202
ALNNOD Y  |SV19N04
R - s P
£20¢ 1234 326png

Hoday 199ys)iom 196png



Douglas County Budget Form C
Non-Personnel Supplemental Requests
Fiscal Year 22-23

REQUESTORS NAME Julia Brown DATE 2128122
DEPARTMENT NAME Library FUND & DEPT #|224-804
DEPARTMENT 1
PRIORITY #

DESCRIPTION OF REQUESTED ITEM:

Library Materials

JUSTIFICATION OF REQUEST:

In order to continue providing exceptional service and maintain an evalving library collection an increase in funding for library
materials is essential. This increase will also help continue expanding our digital collection of ebooks, eaudiobooks, and
emagazines as well as exploring additional eresources and databases for library patrons. Over the past three years we have seen a
35% increase in digitai item circulation. Request approved at Library Board of Trustees meeting on February 22, 2022.

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL:

The Library's Long Range Plan, Goal #2: Douglas County residents will have services, resourcas and programs designed to stimulate imagination,
satisfy curiosity and create young readers.
e S

EXPEDITURES

Capital Equipment/
Services & Supplies
Account # Account Description Vehicles :
|532.054 Library Materials 27,887

Total Requested -1 27,887

REVENUE/REIMBURSEMENTS
Account # Account Description Amount

TOTAL REVENUE 3 :
|NET cOST:

IIRC DECISION
NOTES for Approval or Denial:




WML""N%.:!.?;!

Cannsct

Interim Director’s Monthly Report - March 2022

> Library Operations

We have had a great response on our new eNewsletters. We have had 200 people sign
up to receive the monthly genre emails.

Our new Prosperity Qutreach program has delivered over 300 books to six different
area crisis and transitional housing locations.

The bookmobile repair will take more time then expected to complete, The Ford
facilities in the area are not equipped to handle a vehicle of that size. Because of this it
will be sent to Roseville for the repair. This will take approximately four weeks for the
delivery of the vehicle, parts to be ordered, the repair, and returning the bookmabile to
us. The repair is covered under the vehicle warranty.

New chairs were generously purchased for the Minden Library children’s area by the
Friends of the Library. Staff will be doing a major reorganization of the children’s area
in Minden to make room for a more comfortable seating area in the next month.

The 2021 LSTA ARP Plus competitive Grant was submitted for a total of $10,217 for a
mobile laptop lab. In the grant 12 laptops, a charging cart, and software was requested.
This is a competitive grant and we will find out in the next month if we were selected to
receive the funds.

New programs: Tween Pokemon group, Oscar Nominated film series in Minden,
resuming movie showings at Lake Tahoe Branch.

> Library Staff

Library Supervisor, Vanna Bells has officially started. She is a great addition to the staff.



